## IHUNMANBY PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING – 31 JULY 2024 HUNMANBY COUNCIL CHAMBER

#### PRESENT:

Cllr Wilkins (Chairman) and Councillors Gorton, Blosfeld, Deighton, Pratt, O'Brien, Chappell-Tindall, Donohue-Moncrieff, Benson, Fairley, Miller & Curtis. 3 members of the public and Police Volunteer, Marcus Allon – Developer. Dawn Naylor – Parish Clerk.

#### **NOTICE OF MEETING**

Notice of the meeting had been given in accordance with Schedule 12 Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act,
1972

1972	
APOLOGIES	
RESOLVED: An apology was received from Cllr Brown.	123/24
DECLARATION OF INTEREST	
RESOLVED: That no declarations were received.	124/24
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS	
If approved, to sign the minutes of the following meeting:	
<ul> <li>Extra Ordinary – 19 June 2024</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Planning Committee – 19 June 2024</li> </ul>	
C C	
• Full Council – 29 May 2024	
Finance Committee – 22 May 2024	
<ul> <li>Planning Committee – 22 May 2024</li> </ul>	
RESOLVED: That the above minutes were agreed as a true and accurate record of the proceedings	_
thereat.	125/24
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME	
To receive any questions from members of the public regarding items on the agenda.	
	126/24
RESOLVED: That no questions were asked.	120/24
MEETING WITH MR MARCUS ALLON (DEVELOPER)	
To receive an update from Mr Allon regarding the planning application for houses on Outgaits Lane.	
Mr Allon gave a full and comprehensive update on the above development and duly answered members	s questions
Mr Allon gave his details in case of any issues.	
RESOLVED: That Mr Allon's update be noted.	127/24
POLICE REPORT	
To receive and note the recent police report.	
RESOLVED: That the police report be noted.	126/24
WARD COUNCILLOR REPORT	
<i>To receive a report from the North Yorkshire Councillor to speak on issues affecting Hunmanby.</i> Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff:	
Consultation taking place regarding waste collection.	
<ul> <li>Bus service, the local MP is on board with this issue. Cllrs Wilkins and Donohue-Moncrieff were</li> </ul>	given
permission to attend these meetings and report back to the parish council.	8
Ryedale community transport.	

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted. 127/24

### VILLAGE COORDINATOR – UPDATE To receive a written update from the Village Coordinator. RESOLVED: That the update be noted.

128/24

# 20MPH ZONE

To receive a proposal from Cllr Curtis to consider an approach to NYC to have the 30mph speed limit in Hunmanby reduced to 20mph. Cllr Curtis wished to see a blanket 20mph limit with traffic calming measures. Members explained that this has been discussed at a previous meeting. NYC's policy is not to uphold a 20mph limit but the new mayor may be able to discuss this in his manifesto.	
RESOLVED: That the above be noted.	129/24
PLANNING To make relevant comments on the following planning application: ZF24/00965/FL Proposal: Proposed extension to general purpose agricultural building. Site Address: The Paddocks, Sheepdyke Lane, Hunmanby, Filey RESOLVED: No Objections.	130/24
THE ARTHUR BROWNRIDGE RESERVE – DRAFT MANAGEMENT PLAN	
a) To receive the above report and agree in principle to the plan.	/
<b>RESOLVED:</b> That the members agreed in principle to the above plan.	131/24
b) To agree members of a working party to take this project forward. RESOLVED: That a working party will be set up.	132/24
<ul> <li>EVENTS</li> <li>To receive a proposal to hold events for the following occasions: <ul> <li>8 May 2025 – 80<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the end of war in Europe</li> <li>2 September 2025 – 80<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the end of WWII</li> </ul> </li> <li>including the purchase of 2 x Tommies to be positioned at the rear wall of the cenotaph.</li> <li>RESOLVED: That the above events be agreed and 2 x Tommies will be purchased for the cenotaph a council to try and apply for the locality budget to meet the costs.</li> </ul>	nd the 133/24
<b>EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC</b> To agree to the exclusion of press and public due to the confidentiality of the following item. <b>RESOLVED: That the above exclusion be agreed.</b>	134/24
LAND To discuss Cllr Wilkins proposal to discuss the purchase of land. RESOLVED: That members voted not to purchase this land.	135/24
MEETING To receive an update regarding a meeting held with Vincent & Partners. RESOLVED: That the Chairman discussed the findings and will bring back to a future meeting.	136/24

Signed: .....

Dated: .....